William Biddlecombe Joe Dike Sam Artino Monty Tapp Mark Claus Matt Grieves Joel Hagy

Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Mayor Vice-Mayor Councilmember  Councilmember

CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, September 12, 2023 @ 6:30 PM
City Council Chambers
417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

LIVESTREAM MEETING INFORMATION

This regular meeting of Council will be conducted in person in Council Chambers at Huron City Hall and live-
streamed on the City of Huron's YouTube channel. The public is free to observe and hear the discussions and
deliberations of all members of City Council via the following link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCpRAV-
AnmlA6lfukQzKakQg

VI.

Call To Order
Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Roll Call of City Council

Approval of Minutes

lll.a Minutes of the April 19, 2023 Joint Work Session of Council/Planning Commission.
lll.Lb Minutes of the August 22, 2023 regular meeting of Council.

Audience Comments
Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and address for the recorded
journal. (3-minute time limit)

Old Business

New Business

Vl.a Ordinance No. 2023-29 (submitted by Cory Swaisgood)
An ordinance accepting the amounts and rates as determined by the Budget Commission and
authorizing the necessary tax liens and certifying them to the County Auditor.

VI.b Ordinance No. 2023-30 (first reading) (submitted by Erik Engle)
An ordinance amending and restating Chapter 1139.03(b) - Procedure for Change (relating to district
boundaries or classifications of property as shown on the zoning map).

VI.c Resolution No. 62-2023 (submitted by Captain Mike Hohler)
A resolution authorizing the sale of a 2012 Horton Ambulance on a Freightliner M-2 chassis as this
item is no longer needed for public use or found obsolete or unfit for the use for which it was
acquired.

VI.d Ordinance No. 2023-31 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
An ordinance to revise the Codified Ordinances by adopting current replacement pages.



VII.

VIII.

Xl.

City Manager's Discussion
Mayor's Discussion
For the Good of the Order

Executive Session(s)
Executive Session to confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation.

Adjournment



CITY OF

N

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Cory Swaisgood

RE: Ordinance No. 2023-29 (submitted by Cory Swaisgood)
DATE: September 12, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

Financial Review

As part of the annual Tax Budget process, the Budget Commission provides each municipality with estimatec
property taxes and local government fund revenues for the following year. In accordance with the Ohio Revised
Code, Council is required to approve the tax levy rates and certify a copy of the approval to the County Auditor by
the end of September. The 2024 tax rates and revenue estimates are included in Schedule A attached hereto. The
estimated millage has not changed from prior years. Taxes from the inside millage (General Fund, Fire Pension,
Police Pension) are anticipated to increase by $8,000 in total from 2023. The Fire Levy is anticipated to increase by
$4,000 from 2023.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-29 as an emergency measure
is in order.

Ordinance No. 2023-29 Certify Tax Levies to County Auditor (1).docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2157505/Ordinance_No._2023-29_Certify_Tax_Levies_to_County_Auditor__1_.pdf

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-29
Introduced by Joel Hagy

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED BY
THE BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES
AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR; AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

(City Council)

Revised Code Secs.5705.34, 5705.35

The City Council of Huron, Erie County, Ohio met in regular session
on the 12" day of September, 2023 in Council Chambers at Huron City
Hall

with the following members present:

Monty Tapp
Mark Claus
William Biddlecombe
Sam Artino
Joe Dike
Matt Grieves
Joel Hagy

Mr. moved the adoption of the following Ordinance:

WHEREAS, the City Council of HURON, Erie County, Ohio, in accordance
with the provisions of law, has previously adopted a tax budget for the next
succeeding fiscal year commencing on January 1st, 2024; and

WHEREAS, The Budget Commission of Erie County, Ohio has certified its
action thereon to this Board together with an estimate by the County Auditor of the
rate of each tax necessary to be levied by this Board, and what part thereof is without,
and what part within the ten-mill tax limitation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of Huron, Erie
County, Ohio that the amounts and rates as determined by the Budget Commission
in its certification, be and the same are hereby accepted; and be it further

ORDAINED, that there be and is hereby levied on the tax duplicate of said
City the rate of each tax necessary to be levied within and without the ten-mill

limitation as follows:




SCHEDULE A
SUMMARY OF AMOUNTS REQUIRED FROM GENERAL PROPERTY TAX APPROVED
BY THE BUDGET COMMISSION, AND THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S ESTIMATED TAX RATES

Amount to be Approved by County Auditor's
derived Budget Estimate o fTax
FUND from levies Commission rate to be levied
outside inside - .
Inside Outside
10mill 10mill 10mill 10mill
limit limit limit limit
Column 11 Column IV \ Vi
General Fund 361,339 1.40
Police Pension 77,430 0.30
Fire Pension 51,620 0.20
Fire Levy 606,477 3.00
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
TOTAL 606,477 490,389 1.90 3.00
SCHEDULE B
LEVIES OUTSIDE 10 MILL LIMITATION, EXCLUSIVE OF DEBT LEVIES
County
Auditors
Esfimate of
FUND yield of levy
(Carry to
Maximum schedule A,
Rate Column Il

GENERAL FUND:

Current expense levy authorized by voters on 19
for not to exceed years.

Current expense levy authorized by voters on 19
for not to exceed years.

Current expense levy authorized by voters on 19
for not to exceed years.

Current expense levy authorized by voters on 19
for not to exceed years.

Current expense levy authorized by voters on 19

for not to exceed

years.

Total General Fund outside 10 mill limitation:




SCHEDULE B (continued)

LEVIES OUTSIDE 10 MILL LIMITATION, EXCLUSIVE OF DEBT LEVIES

County
Maximum Rate Auditor's
Estimate of yield of levy
(carry to Schedule A,
Column Il)
FUND
Fire levy authorized by voters on _November 2, 2004.

3.00 606.477

and continuing.

Current expense levy authorized by voters on _

for not to exceed years.
Current expense levy authorized by voters on 19
for not to exceed years.
Current expense levy authorized by voters on 19
for not to exceed years.

and be it further

ORDAINED, that the Clerk of this Board be, and is hereby directed, to certify

a copy of this Ordinance to the County Auditor of said County; and be it further

ORDAINED, that this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency
measure, necessary for the public health, safety and welfare and for the further
reason that the funds to be derived from the tax levies hereby provided are necessary
for the fiscal operation of the City for the year 2024; WHEREFORE, in accordance
with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, Ohio, the ordinance shall be in
full force and effect immediately following its adoption.

Mayor Tapp directed the Clerk of Council to call the roll on adoption of

Ordinance No. 2023-29. The vote resulted as follows:

YEAS: Joel Hagy, William Biddlecombe, Mark Claus, Monty Tapp, Joe
Dike, Matt Grieves, Joel Hagy (7)

NAYS: None (0)

Adopted this 12" day of September, 2023:

Clerk of the City Council of

HURON
Erie County, OHIO

Mayor Monty Tapp
HURON
Erie County, OHIO




CERTIFICATE TO COPY

ORIGINAL ON FILE

The State of Ohio, Erie County, ss

|, Terri S. Welkener, Clerk of the City Council of the City of Huron, in said County, and in
whose custody the files and records of said Board are required by the laws of the State of
Ohio to be kept, do hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance No. 2023-29 is taken and
copied from the original Ordinance No. 2023-29 now on file, that the foregoing has been
compared by me with said original document, and that the same is a true and correct copy
thereof.

Witness my signature, this day of September, 2023.

Terri S. Welkener, Clerk of the City Council of

Huron
Erie County, Ohio

A copy of this resolution must be certified to the County Auditor before the first day of October in each year,
or at such later date as may be approved by the Board of Tax Appeals.




CITY OF

RURGN

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Todd Schrader

RE: Ordinance No. 2023-30 (first reading) (submitted by Erik Engle)
DATE: September 12, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

The purpose for this change is to streamline the process for applications for change of district boundaries or
classifications of property as shown on the Zoning Map. Currently, applications are filed with Council and, in turn,
subsequently submitted to the Planning Commission. With the new proposed change, if adopted, applicants will
file their application directly with the Planning Commission, eliminating the need to present applications to
Council. Research has indicated the majority of municipalities that SSEG researched have similar processes
(applications direct to Planning Commission). There are no other changes to section 1139.03.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact to the City related to this code change.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation

If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion to place Ordinance No. 2023-30 on its first reading is in
order.

Ordinance No. 2023-30 Repeal and Adopt Section 1139.03(b).docx
Ordinance No. 2023-30 Exh A Ordinance 1139.03.docx
Ordinance No. 2023-30 Exh B Ordinance 1139.03.docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2151865/Ordinance_No._2023-30_Repeal_and_Adopt_Section_1139.03_b_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2151866/Ordinance_No._2023-30_Exh_A_Ordinance_1139.03.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2151867/Ordinance_No._2023-30_Exh_B_Ordinance_1139.03.pdf

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-30
Introduced by Mark Claus

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RESTATING CHAPTER 1139.03(b) (PROCEDURE FOR CHANGE
[RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES OR CLASSIFICATIONS OF PROPERTY AS SHOWN ON THE ZONING
MAP]).

WHEREAS, City Staff and counsel for the City have evaluated Chapter 1139.03(b) and determined
that various provisions are in need of enhancement and improvement to more efficiently and effectively
process applications for change of district boundaries or classifications of property as shown on the Zoning
Map, and to ensure the effective and efficient operation of the City pertaining to such matters;

WHEREAS, the City hereby adopts a hew and amended and restated Ordinance to repeal and
amend and restate Chapter 1139.03(b) (Procedure for Change [relating to District Boundaries or
Classifications of Property a shown on the Zoning Map]) to address the concerns of the City Staff and
counsel for the City on such matters.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

Section 1: That Chapter 1139.03(b) (Procedure for Change [relating to District Boundaries or
Classifications of Property a shown on the Zoning Map]) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron,
Ohio WHICH CURRENTLY READS AS FOLLOWS: (refer to Exhibit “A” attached), shall be and hereby is
repealed.

Section 2: That Chapter 1139.03(b) (Procedure for Change [relating to District Boundaries or
Classifications of Property a shown on the Zoning Map]) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron,
Ohio is hereby amended to read as follows: (refer to Exhibit “B” attached) and shall be and hereby is
adopted.

Section 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and
that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the time
period contained in Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




Exhibit A

(b) Procedure for Change. Applications for change of district boundaries or classifications of property as shown on the Zoning Map shall be filed with
Council and in turn shall be submitted to the Commission, which shall be allowed a reasonable time, not less than thirty days, for consideration and report
to Council. Each such application shall be verified by at least one of the owners or lessees of property within the area proposed to be reclassified, attesting
to the truth and correctness of all facts and information presented with the applications. Applications for amendments initiated by the Commission itself shall
be accompanied by its own motion pertaining to such proposed amendment.

(1) List of property owners. Any person or persons desiring change in the zoning classification of property shall file with the application for such
change a statement giving the names and addresses of the owners of all properties lying within 150 feet of any part of the exterior
boundaries of the premises the zoning classification of which is proposed to be changed.

(2) Notice and hearing. Before submitting its recommendations on a proposed amendment or reclassification to Council, the Commission may hold a
public hearing thereon, notice of which shall be given by one publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City at least ten
days before the date of such hearing. The notice shall state the place and time at which the proposed amendment to the Ordinance,
including text and maps, may be examined. If the Ordinance intends to rezone or redistrict ten or less parcels of land as listed on the
tax duplicate, written notice of the hearing shall be mailed by the Clerk of Council by first-class mail, at least twenty days before the
date of the public hearing, to the owners of property within and contiguous to and directly across the street from such parcel or parcels,
to the address of such owners appearing on the County Auditor's current tax list or the Treasurer's mailing list. The failure of delivery
of such notice shall not invalidate any such ordinance.

(3) Recommendation to Council. Following their review, the Commission may recommend that the application be granted as requested, or it may
recommend a modification of the zoning amendment requested in the application, or it may recommend that the application not be
granted. These recommendations shall then be certified to Council.

(4) Council hearing. After receiving from the Commission the certification of such recommendations on the proposed amendment or amendments,
and before adoption of such amendment, Council shall hold a public hearing thereon, at least thirty days' notice of the time and place
of which shall be given by one publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

(5) Council; final action. Following such hearing and after reviewing the recommendations of the Commission thereon, Council shall consider such
recommendations and vote on the passage of the proposed amendment to the text of the Ordinance or the Zoning Map. Council may
overrule the recommendations of the Commission by a majority vote of the full embership of Council. Whenever a written protest
against such proposed amendment or reclassification, signed by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage proposed to be
altered, or by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered, is filed with
the Commission and Council, the ordinance providing for such proposed amendment or reclassification shall not be passed except by
a majority vote of Council.

(6) Fees. Each application for a zoning amendment, except those initiated by the Planning Commission, shall be accompanied by a fee as prescribed
by Council in Section 1321.12 of the Building Code to cover the costs of publishing, posting and/or mailing notices of hearings.

(Ord. 2012-32. Passed 7-24-12.)




Exhibit B

(b) Procedure for Change. Applications for change of district boundaries or classifications of property as shown on the Zoning Map shall be submitted
to the Commission (with a copy provided to the Clerk of Council), which Commission shall be allowed a reasonable time, not less than thirty days, for
submitting its recommendations on a proposed amendment or reclassification to Council. Each such application shall be verified by at least one of the owners
or lessees of property within the area proposed to be reclassified, attesting to the truth and correctness of all facts and information presented with the
applications. Applications for amendments initiated by the Commission itself shall be accompanied by its own motion pertaining to such proposed
amendment.

(1) List of property owners. Any person or persons desiring change in the zoning classification of property shall file with the application for such
change a statement giving the names and addresses of the owners of all properties lying within 150 feet of any part of the exterior
boundaries of the premises the zoning classification of which is proposed to be changed.

(2) Notice and hearing. Before submitting its recommendations on a proposed amendment or reclassification to Council, the Commission may hold a
public hearing thereon, notice of which shall be given by one publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City at least ten
days before the date of such hearing. The notice shall state the place and time at which the proposed amendment to the Ordinance,
including text and maps, may be examined. If the Ordinance intends to rezone or redistrict ten or less parcels of land as listed on the
tax duplicate, written notice of the hearing shall be mailed by the Clerk of Council by first-class mail, at least twenty days before the
date of the public hearing, to the owners of property within and contiguous to and directly across the street from such parcel or parcels,
to the address of such owners appearing on the County Auditor's current tax list or the Treasurer's mailing list. The failure of delivery
of such notice shall not invalidate any such ordinance.

(3) Recommendation to Council. Following their review, the Commission may recommend that the application be granted as requested, or it may
recommend a modification of the zoning amendment requested in the application, or it may recommend that the application not be
granted. These recommendations shall then be certified to Council.

(4) Council hearing. After receiving from the Commission the certification of such recommendations on the proposed amendment or amendments,
and before adoption of such amendment, Council shall hold a public hearing thereon, at least thirty days' notice of the time and place
of which shall be given by one publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

(5) Council; final action. Following such hearing and after reviewing the recommendations of the Commission thereon, Council shall consider such
recommendations and vote on the passage of the proposed amendment to the text of the Ordinance or the Zoning Map. Council may
overrule the recommendations of the Commission by a majority vote of the full membership of Council. Whenever a written protest
against such proposed amendment or reclassification, signed by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage proposed to be
altered, or by the owners of twenty percent (20%) of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered, is filed with
the Commission and Council, the ordinance providing for such proposed amendment or reclassification shall not be passed except by
a majority vote of Council.

(6) Fees. Each application for a zoning amendment, except those initiated by the Planning Commission, shall be accompanied by a fee as prescribed
by Council in Section 1321.12 of the Building Code to cover the costs of publishing, posting and/or mailing notices of hearings.

(Ord. 2012-32. Passed 7-24-12.)




CITY OF

N

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Resolution No. 62-2023 (submitted by Captain Mike Hohler)
DATE: September 12, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

The City has recently accepted delivery of two (2) new ambulances to replace two (2) existing ambulances that are
no longer fit for use due to the age and condition of the vehicles and anticipated and continual maintenance and
repairs. Resolution No. 62-2023 requests authorization to sell one of those ambulances, specifically, a 2012
Horton Ambulance on a Freightliner M-2 Chassis, to the City of Norwalk for the sale price of $15,000. The other
ambulance has been listed on Gov-Deals for sale. The estimated trade-in values of each ambulance is $5,000;
therefore, the proposed sale of this ambulance at a price of $15,000 would be in the best interest of the City.

Financial Review

Proceeds for the sale of both ambulances will be recorded in the City's Fire Levy Fund and used for future capital
purchases. Half of the sale for both ambulances will be paid to the Township per the City and Township's fire
contract.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure, and is properly before you

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 62-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 62-2023 Sale of 2012 Ambulance to Norwalk (3).doc
Resolution No. 62-2023 Exh A City of Norwalk Letter of Intent.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2161331/Resolution_No._62-2023_Sale_of_2012_Ambulance_to_Norwalk__3_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2161081/Resolution_No._62-2023_Exh_A_City_of_Norwalk_Letter_of_Intent.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 62-2023
Introduced by William Biddlecombe

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF A 2012 HORTON AMBULANCE ON A FREIGHTLINER
M-2 CHASSIS AS THIS PROPERTY IS DEEMED TO BE NO LONGER NEEDED FOR PUBLIC USE OR
FOUND OBSOLETE OR UNFIT FOR THE USE FOR WHICH IT WAS ACQUIRED.

WHEREAS, the City has determined that due to the age and condition of this vehicle,
and the anticipated cost of continual maintenance and repairs, it would be advisable to dispose
of this vehicle.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That pursuant to O.R.C. §721.15, any item wishing to be sold with an
estimated value of over One Thousand Dollars ($1000.00) must be presented to Council for
authorization of such sale.

SECTION 2. That the City of Huron is currently in possession of a 2012 Horton
Ambulance on a Freightliner M-2 Chassis, which is no longer needed for use by the City and has
an estimated trade-in value of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00).

SECTION 3. That this Council hereby deems this vehicle to be no longer needed for
public use and that the vehicles shall hereby be sold to the City of Norwalk for Fifteen Thousand
Dollars ($15,000.00), pending approval of the purchase by the City of Norwalk. A copy of the City
of Norwalk’s intent to purchase is attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”

SECTION 4. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and
that all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal
action, were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal
requirements, including R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 5. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately
after its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




THE CITY OF v kAL

PO Box 30

38 Whittlesey Avenue
Norwalk, Chio 44857
(419) 663-6700

FAX (419) 663-6788

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR www.norwalkoh.com
David W. Light

September 6, 2023

Captain Hohler,

Please consider this as the City of Norwalk’s intent to purchase a 2012 Horton Ambulance on a
Freightliner M-2 Chassis from the City of Huron. The squad in question has approximately 165,400
miles on it and is being sold in an as Is condition. The purchase price of this vehicle is $15,000. It
is understood that the vehicle does not come with a warranty, but all manuals, maintenance
records and pertinent information will be provided.

For the purchasing process to proceed forward we will need a W-9 tax form from the city along
with an invoice so that we may be able to complete the transaction. Our offer to purchase this
vehicle Is contingent upon appropriation of sufficient funds by the Council of the City of Norwalk,
Ohio. This appropriation is expected on 9/19/2023.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Hie bt 0




CITY OF

N

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Ordinance No. 2023-31 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
DATE: September 12, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

Prosecutor Andrea Rocco advised the Clerk that when the April 2023 Walter Drane update was codified, it
erroneously omitted amendments to Section 529.02(i) of the Huron Codified Ordinance, to comply with revisions
made at the State level. Ordinance No. 2023-11 authorizes and accepts replacements pages to the Codified
Ordinances, as prepared by American Legal Publishing (aka Walter Drane Company), based on changes made to
the General Offenses Code by the State in April of 2023.

Section 529.02(i) will be amended as follows to match ORC 4301.99:

(i) (1) Whoever violates subsection (a) hereof is guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be fined not less than five
hundred dollars ($500.00) and not more than one thousand dollars (51,000), and, in addition to the fine, may be
imprisoned for a definite term of not more than six months. (ORC 4301.99())

(2) Whoever violates subsections (b), (c), (d) or (f) hereof is guilty of a misdemeanor of the first
degree. (ORC 4301.99(C))

(3) Whoever violates subsection (e) hereof is guilty of a misdemeanor of the third degree. (ORC
4301.99(D))

Upon adoption of this ordinance, this updated ordinance will be uploaded to the City website and replacement
page(s) inserted into administrative hard copy versions. If any members of Council or Council Committee
members retain the Codified Ordinance either electronically or in hard copy, please delete/discard and make the
replacement with the updated section. A copy of the revised page(s) are available for review in the Council Clerk's
office.

Financial Review
The matter has been reviewed and there are no costs associated with the acceptance of the updated Codified
Ordinance pages, as this was an error made by the publishing company.

Legal Review
This matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure, and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2023-31 as an emergency measure
is in order.

Ordinance No. 2023-31 Adopting Ordinance 529.02.rtf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2164094/Ordinance_No._2023-31_Adopting_Ordinance_529.02.pdf

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-31
Introduced by Matt Grieves

AN ORDINANCE TO REVISE THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES BY ADOPTING CURRENT REPLACEMENT
PAGES; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, certain provisions within the Codified Ordinances should be amended to conform
with current State law as required by the Ohio Constitution; and

WHEREAS, various ordinances of a general and permanent nature have been passed by Council
which should be included in the Codified Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the City has heretofore entered into a contract with the Walter H. Drane Company,
nka American Legal Publishing, to prepare and publish such revision which is before Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Huron, Ohio:

Section 1. That the ordinances of the City of Huron, Ohio, of a general and permanent nature,
as revised, recodified, rearranged and consolidated into component codes, titles, chapters and sections
previously omitted from the April 2023 Replacement Pages to the Codified Ordinances are hereby
approved and adopted.

Section 2. That the following sections and chapters are hereby added, amended or repealed
as respectively indicated in order to comply with current State law:

General Offenses Code

529.02 Sales to and Use by Underage Persons; Securing Public Accommodations
(Amended)

Section 3. The complete text of the General Offenses Code sections listed above are set forth
in full in the current Codified Ordinances. New material contained therein is published at length in the
Huron Codified Ordinances as provided in Section 3.05(2) of the Charter and no further publication shall
be necessary.

Section 4. This Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of
this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open
to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including Ohio R.C. 121.22.

Section 5. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for
the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the residents of the City of Huron,
Ohio, and for the further reason that there exists an imperative necessity for the earliest publication
and distribution of current replacement pages to the Codified Ordinances to the officials and residents
of the City, so as to facilitate administration, daily operation and avoid practical and legal
entanglements; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and immediately
following its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:







	City Council Agenda
	Huron-1025-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1025-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-29 Certify Tax Levies to County Auditor (1).docx
	Huron-1027-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1027-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-30 Repeal and Adopt Section 1139.03(b).docx
	Huron-1027-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-30 Exh A Ordinance 1139.03.docx
	Huron-1027-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-30 Exh B Ordinance 1139.03.docx
	Huron-1028-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1028-2019 - Resolution No. 62-2023 Sale of 2012 Ambulance to Norwalk (3).doc
	Huron-1028-2019 - Resolution No. 62-2023 Exh A City of Norwalk Letter of Intent.pdf
	Huron-1031-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1031-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-31 Adopting Ordinance 529.02.rtf

